
 

 
November 12, 2020 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20426 
 
RE: PacifiCorp 
 Docket No. ER21-________-000  
 Notice of Termination 
  
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

Pursuant to Section 35.15 of the regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
(“Commission”), 18 C.F.R. § 35.15, and Order No. 7140F

1 regarding electronic filing of tariff 
submittals, PacifiCorp hereby tenders for filing a notice of termination (“Notice of Termination”) 
of PacifiCorp Third Revised Service Agreement No. 876, a Network Integration Transmission 
Service Agreement (“NITSA”) between PacifiCorp and 3 Phases Renewables, Inc. (“3 Phases”). 
The NITSA was entered into pursuant to PacifiCorp’s Volume No. 11 Open Access Transmission 
Tariff (“OATT”). PacifiCorp respectfully requests an effective date for the termination of the 
NITSA of December 31, 2020, for the reasons described below. 

 
1. Background and Reason for Termination  

 
On December 30, 2019, PacifiCorp and 3 Phases executed the NITSA which describes the 

services provided to 3 Phases pursuant to Attachment M of PacifiCorp’s OATT related to the 
Oregon Direct Access Program. On January 14, 2020, PacifiCorp filed the NITSA with the 
Commission, in Docket No. ER20-784.  The Commission accepted the filing on February 28, 
2020, via letter order effective January 1, 2020.1F

2  Section 4 of the NITSA states: 
 
“Service under this Service Agreement shall commence on the later of (l) January 
1, 2020, or (2) such other date as it is permitted to become effective by the 
Commission. Service shall continue unless terminated in accordance with the rules 
and regulations pertaining to Oregon Direct Access and the Tariff.” 
 
On November 3, 2020, 3 Phases gave PacifiCorp notice that it is exiting the Oregon direct 

access market effective January 1, 2021.  PacifiCorp has reviewed and accepted 3 Phases notice 

 
1 Electronic Tariff Filings, Order No. 714, 124 FERC ¶ 61,270 (2008). 
 
2 PacifiCorp, Letter Order, Docket No. ER20-784 (February 28, 2020). 
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to terminate. 3 Phases’ current NITSA serves load through December 31, 2020. As such, 
PacifiCorp respectfully requests to terminate the NITSA effective December 31, 2020. 

 
2. Effective Date  

  
PacifiCorp respectfully requests waiver of the prior notice requirement in 18 C.F.R. § 

35.15(a) to permit this Notice of Termination to become effective on December 31, 2020. Good 
cause exists to grant the requested waiver.  As noted earlier, PacifiCorp was provided notice by 3 
Phases on November 3, 2020. PacifiCorp filed this Notice of Termination soon thereafter. 3 
Phases’ will be exiting the Oregon direct access market effective January 1, 2021. Therefore, 
permitting this Notice of Termination to become effective December 31, 2020 will align with 3 
Phases’ exit.  No other parties are impacted by this Notice of Termination. 
 

To the extent that any filing requirement in Part 35 of the Commission’s regulations is not 
satisfied by this filing and the materials enclosed herewith, PacifiCorp respectfully requests waiver 
of such requirements.  

 
3. Notice 

 
PacifiCorp has provided notice of this filing to 3 Phases. 
   

4. Communications  
 
All communications and correspondence regarding this filing should be forwarded to the 

following persons:2F

3   
 

Matthew Loftus 
Senior Counsel 
PacifiCorp 
825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1800 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 813-6642  
Matthew.Loftus@PacifiCorp.com 
  

Rick Vail 
Vice President, Transmission  
PacifiCorp 
825 N.E. Multnomah St., Suite 1600 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 813-6938 
Richard.Vail@PacifiCorp.com 

If you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.  
 
       Respectfully Submitted,  

 
  /s/ Matthew Loftus  

 
3  To the extent necessary, PacifiCorp respectfully requests waiver of 18 C.F.R. § 385.203(b)(3) to 
permit more than two individuals to be included on the Commission’s official service list for this 
proceeding.  

mailto:Matthew.Loftus@PacifiCorp.com
mailto:Richard.Vail@PacifiCorp.com


Matthew Loftus 
Senior Counsel 
PacifiCorp 
825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1800 
Portland, OR 97232 
(503) 813-6642  

 


